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Collin Roehner

From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent: Monday, December 19, 2016 3:50 PM
To: Danijela Janjic
Subject: RE: Docket 160178-EI and 160128-EI 

Thank you, Danijela.  We will close Docket 160128-EI and will place this memo in Administrative 
Correspondence for historical purposes. 
 
Dorothy 
 
From: Danijela Janjic  
Sent: Monday, December 19, 2016 3:22 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: Docket 160178-EI and 160128-EI  
 
Dorothy,  
 
By Order No. PSC-16-0521-TRF-EI, issued November 21, 2016 (Docket No. 160178-EI) - Duke’s motion requesting 
withdrawal of the tariffs for Phase 1 of the Hines Project approved in Docket 160128-EI was approved and it was 
ordered that Docket 160128-EI be closed with the issuance of that Order.  
 
I was drafting a Consummating Order to close out Docket 160178-EI  and saw that Docket 160128-EI was still open. Can 
you please close Docket 160128-EI pursuant to Order No. PSC-16-0521-TRF-EI. 
 
Let me know if you need anything else.  
 
Best regards, 
Danijela 
 
Danijela Janjic Senior Attorney  Florida Public Service Commission 2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
P: (850) 413-6856 F: (850) 413-6857 
E: DJanjic@psc.state.fl.us  
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